



SIS10 Version 3.0

Activity Groups

Contents

Abseiling (Artificial)	2
Abseiling (Natural)	2
Bushwalking	3
Canoeing	5
Canyoning	7
Caving	8
Challenge Ropes Course	9
Climbing (Artificial)	10
Climbing (Natural)	11
Cycle Touring	13
Kayaking	14
Mountain Biking	15
Sea Kayaking	16
Snorkelling	17





Abseiling (Artificial)

Cert 3

Group A - Abseiling - Guide - Single Pitch - Artificial Surfaces		
SISOABA302A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills on artificial surfaces	
SISOABA303A	Establish ropes for abseiling on artificial surfaces	
SISOABA304A	Guide abseiling on single pitch artificial surfaces	
SISOABN202A	Safeguard an abseiler using a single rope belay system	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Cert 4

Group C - Abseiling - Instruct - Artificial Surface - Single Pitch		
SISOABA302A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills on artificial surfaces	
SISOABA303A	Establish ropes for abseiling on artificial surfaces	
SISOABA406A	Instruct abseiling on single pitch artificial surfaces	
SISOABN202A	Safeguard an abseiler using a single rope belay system	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group B - Abseiling - Instruct - Artificial Surface - Multi Pitch		
SISOABA405A	Establish ropes for multi pitch abseiling on artificial surfaces	
SISOABA406A	Instruct abseiling on single pitch artificial surface	
SISOABA407A	Instruct abseiling on multi pitch artificial surfaces	
SISOABN202A	Safeguard an abseiler using a single rope belay system	
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues	

Abseiling (Natural)

Group B - Abseiling - Guide - Single Pitch - Natural Surfaces		
SISOABN202A	Safeguard an abseiler using a single rope belay system	
SISOABN303A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills on natural surfaces	
SISOABN304A	Establish ropes for single pitch abseiling on natural surfaces	
SISOABN305A	Guide abseiling on single pitch natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	





Cert 4

Group D - Abseiling - Instruct - Natural Surface - Single Pitch		
SISOABN202A	Safeguard an abseiler using a single rope belay system	
SISOABN303A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills on natural surfaces	
SISOABN304A	Establish ropes for single pitch abseiling on natural surfaces	
SISOABN408A	Instruct abseiling on single pitch natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group A - Abseiling - Guide - Natural Surface - Multi Pitch		
SISOABN202A	Safeguard an abseiler using a single rope belay system	
SISOABN406A	Apply multi pitch abseiling skills on natural surfaces	
SISOABN407A	Establish ropes for multi pitch abseiling on natural surfaces	
SISOABN409A	Guide abseiling on multi pitch natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues	

Diploma

Group A - Abseiling - Instruct - Natural Surface - Multi Pitch	
SISOABN202A	Safeguard an abseiler using a single rope belay system
SISOABN406A	Apply multi pitch abseiling skills on natural surfaces
SISOABN407A	Establish ropes for multi pitch abseiling on natural surfaces
SISOABN510A	Instruct abseiling on multi pitch natural surfaces
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigational skills in a controlled environment
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues

Bushwalking

Group C - Bushwalking - Guide - Controlled Environment		
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment	
SISOBWG201A	Demonstrate bushwalking skills in a controlled environment	
SISOBWG303A	Guide bushwalks in a controlled environment	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	





Group F - Bushwalking - Instruct - Controlled Environment		
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment	
SISOBWG201A	Demonstrate bushwalking skills in a controlled environment	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOBWG411	Instruct bushwalks in a controlled environment	

Group E - Bushwalking - Guide - Intermediate Environment		
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment	
SISOBWG302A	Apply intermediate bushwalking skills	
SISOBWG404A	Apply river crossing skills	
SISOBWG405A	Guide intermediate bushwalks	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOOPS202A	Use and maintain a temporary or overnight site	

Group G – Bushwalking – Instruct - Intermediate Environment		
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment	
SISOBWG302A	Apply intermediate bushwalking skills	
SISOBWG404A	Apply river crossing skills	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOOPS202A	Use and maintain a temporary or overnight site	
SISOBWG412	Instruct bushwalks in an intermediate environment	

Group H - Bushwalking - Instruct - Uncontrolled Environment		
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment	
SISOBWG404A	Apply river crossing skills	
SISONAV403A	Navigate in uncontrolled environments	
SISOBWG405B	Apply bush walking skills in uncontrolled environments	
SISOBWG413	Instruct bushwalks in an uncontrolled environment	





Group B - Bushwalking - Guide - Uncontrolled Environment		
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment	
SISOBWG404A	Apply river crossing skills	
SISOBWG406A	Apply bushwalking skills in uncontrolled landscapes	
SISOBWG510A	Guide bushwalks in an uncontrolled environment	
SISONAV403A	Navigate in uncontrolled environments	

Canoeing

Cert 3

Group D - Canoeing - Guide - Flat Water		
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues	
SISOCNE303A	Apply canoeing skills	
SISOCNE305A	Guide canoeing trips on flat and undemanding water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	

Group E - Canoeing - Guide - White Water Grade 2		
SISOCNE304A	Apply inland canoeing skills on Grade 2 water	
SISOCNE307A	Guide canoeing trips on Grade 2 water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries	

Group K - Canoeing - Instruct - Flat Water	
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues
SISOCNE303A	Apply canoeing skills
SISOCNE306A	Instruct canoeing skills on flat and undemanding water
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment

Group I - Canoeing - Guide - White Water Grade 2		
SISOCNE304A	Apply inland canoeing skills on Grade 2 water	
SISOCNE307A	Guide canoeing trips on Grade 2 water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries	





Group L - Canoeing - Instruct - White Water Grade 2		
SISOCNE304A	Apply inland canoeing skills on Grade 2 water	
SISOCNE409A	Instruct canoeing skills on Grade 2 water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries	

Group J - Canoeing - Guide - White Water Grade 3	
SISOCNE408A	Apply inland canoeing skills on Grade 3 water
SISOCNE410A	Guide canoeing trips on Grade 3 water
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water
SISOWWR403A	Perform complex white water rescues and recoveries

Group G - Canoeing - Instruct - White Water Grade 2	
SISOCNE304A	Apply inland canoeing skills on Grade 2 water
SISOCNE409A	Instruct canoeing skills on Grade 2 water
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries

Group F - Canoeing - Guide - White Water Grade 3		
SISOCNE408A	Apply inland canoeing skills on Grade 3 water	
SISOCNE410A	Guide canoeing trips on Grade 3 water	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR403A	Perform complex white water rescues and recoveries	

Group H - Canoeing - Instruct - White Water Grade 3		
SISOCNE408A	Apply inland canoeing skills on Grade 3 water	
SISOCNE511A	Instruct canoeing skills on Grade 3 water	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR403A	Perform complex white water rescues and recoveries	





Canyoning

Cert 3

Group F - Canyoning - Guide - Single Pitch		
SISCAQU202A	Perform basic water rescues	
SISOCAY302A	Apply vertical canyoning skills	
SISOCAY303A	Establish belays in canyons	
SISOCAY304A	Guide single pitch canyoning trips	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Cert 4

Group M - Canyoning - Guide - Multi Pitch		
SISCAQU202A	Perform basic water rescues	
SISOCAY302A	Apply vertical canyoning skills	
SISOCAY405A	Apply advanced vertical canyoning skills	
SISOCAY406A	Establish complex belays in canyons	
SISOCAY407A	Guide multi pitch canyoning trips	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigational skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues	

Diploma

Group I - Canyoning - Instruct - Multi Pitch		
SISCAQU202A	Perform basic water rescues	
SISOCAY302A	Apply vertical canyoning skills	
SISOCAY405A	Apply advanced vertical canyoning skills	
SISOCAY406A	Establish complex belays in canyons	
SISOCAY508A	Instruct canyoning skills	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigational skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues	





Caving

Cert 3

Group G - Caving - Guide - Single Pitch		
SISOCVE201A	Demonstrate caving skills	
SISOCVE302A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills in caves	
SISOCVE303A	Rig a ladder pitch	
SISOCVE304A	Apply laddering skills	
SISOCVE305A	Apply caving specific single rope techniques	
SISOCVE306A	Rig ropes and establish belays in caves	
SISOCVE307A	Guide vertical single pitch caving trips	
SISOCVE308A	Guide horizontal caving trips	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group O - Caving - Instruct - Vertical Single Pitch		
SISOCVE201A	Demonstrate caving skills	
SISOCVE302A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills in caves	
SISOCVE303A	Rig a ladder pitch	
SISOCVE304A	Apply laddering skills	
SISOCVE305A	Apply caving specific single rope techniques	
SISOCVE306A	Rig ropes and establish belays in caves	
SISOCVE411A	Apply vertical caving skills	
SISOCVE417A	Instruct vertical single pitch caving skills	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group N - Caving - Guide - Multi Pitch		
SISOCVE302A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills in caves	
SISOCVE305A	Apply caving specific single rope techniques	
SISOCVE409A	Rig ladders in complex situations	
SISOCVE410A	Rig a complex pitch using caving specific techniques	
SISOCVE411A	Apply vertical caving skills	
SISOCVE412A	Rig multi pitches in complex vertical cave systems	
SISOCVE413A	Navigate in untrogged caves	
SISOCVE414A	Guide vertical multi pitch caving trips	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment	
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues	





Group J - Caving - Instruct - Multi Pitch		
SISOCVE302A	Apply single pitch abseiling skills in caves	
SISOCVE305A	Apply caving specific single rope techniques	
SISOCVE409A	Rig ladders in complex situations	
SISOCVE410A	Rig a complex pitch using caving specific techniques	
SISOCVE411A	Apply vertical caving skills	
SISOCVE412A	Rig multi pitches in complex vertical cave systems	
SISOCVE413A	Navigate in untrogged caves	
SISOCVE522A	Instruct vertical multi pitch caving skills	
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues	

Challenge Ropes Course

Cert 3

Group H - Challenge Ropes Course - Conduct High Ropes		
SISOABL301A	Assist in the facilitation of adventure-based learning activities	
SISOCRP302A	Conduct a high ropes session	

Group I - Challenge Ropes Course - Conduct Low Ropes		
SISOABL301A	Assist in the facilitation of adventure-based learning activities	
SISOCRP301A	Conduct a low ropes session	

Group Q - Challenge Ropes Course - Supervise High Ropes		
SISOABL402A	Facilitate adventure-based learning activities	
SISOCRP302A	Conduct a high ropes session	
SISOCRP404A	Supervise a high ropes session	

Group R - Challenge Ropes Course - Supervise Low Ropes		
SISOABL402A	Facilitate adventure-based learning activities	
SISOCRP301A	Conduct a low ropes session	
SISOCRP403A	Supervise a low ropes session	





Group N - Challenge Ropes Course – Manage High Ropes		
SISOABL402A	Facilitate adventure-based learning activities	
SISOCRP302A	Conduct a high ropes session	
SISOCRP404A	Supervise a high ropes session	
SISOCRP506A	Manage a high ropes course	

Goup O - Challenge Ropes Course – Manage Low Ropes		
SISOABL402A	Facilitate adventure-based learning activities	
SISOCRP301A	Conduct a low ropes session	
SISOCRP403A	Supervise a low ropes session	
SISOCRP505A	Manage a low ropes course	

Climbing (Artificial)

Cert 3

Group J - Climbing - Guide - Artificial Surfaces - Top Rope		
SISOCLA302A	Apply top rope climbing skills on artificial surfaces	
SISOCLA303A	Establish belays for climbing on artificial surfaces	
SISOCLA311	Guide top rope climbing activities on artificial surfaces	

Group U – Climbing – Instruct – Artificial Surfaces – Top Rope		
SISOCLA302A	Apply top rope climbing skills on artificial surfaces	
SISOCLA303A	Establish belays for climbing on artificial surfaces	
SISOCLA412	Instruct top rope climbing on artificial surfaces	

Group V - Climbing - Instruct - Artificial Surface - Single Pitch - Lead		
SISOCLA303A	Establish belays for climbing on artificial surfaces	
SISOCLA406A	Apply lead climbing skills on artificial surfaces	
SISOCLA409A	Instruct lead climbing on single pitch artificial surfaces	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	





Group R - Climbing - Instruct - Artificial Surface - Multi Pitch - Lead	
SISOCLA407A	Apply multi pitch lead climbing skills on artificial surfaces
SISOCLA408A	Establish belays for multi pitch climbing on artificial surfaces
SISOCLA510A	Instruct lead climbing on multi pitch artificial surfaces
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues

Climbing (Natural)

Cert 3

Group K - Climbing - Guide - Natural Surfaces - Top Rope		
SISOCLN302A	Apply climbing skills on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN303A	Establish belays for climbing on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN304A	Guide top rope climbing activities on natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group T - Climbing - Guide - Natural Surface - Top Rope		
SISOCLN302A Apply climbing skills on natural surfaces		
SISOCLN303A	Establish belays for climbing on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN304A	Guide top rope climbing activities on natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group X - Climbing - Instruct - Natural Surface -Top Rope		
SISOCLN302A	Apply climbing skills on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN303A	Establish belays for climbing on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN409A	Instruct top rope climbs on natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group S - Climbing - Guide - Natural Surface - Single Pitch - Lead			
SISOCLN303A Establish belays for climbing on natural surfaces			
SISOCLN405A	05A Apply single pitch lead climbing skills on natural surfaces		
SISOCLN408A Guide lead climbing activities on single pitch natural surfaces			
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues		





Group W - Climbing - Instruct - Natural Surface - Single Pitch - Lead		
SISOCLN303A Establish belays for climbing on natural surfaces		
SISOCLN405A	Apply single pitch lead climbing skills on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN411A	Instruct lead climbing on single pitch natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues	

Group Q - Climbing - Guide - Natural Surface - Single Pitch - Lead	
SISOCLN303A	Establish belays for climbing on natural surfaces
SISOCLN405A	Apply single pitch lead climbing skills on natural surfaces
SISOCLN408A	Guide lead climbing activities on single pitch natural
	surfaces
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues

Group T - Climbing - Instruct - Natural Surface - Single Pitch - Lead	
SISOCLN303A	Establish belays for climbing on natural surfaces
SISOCLN405A	Apply single pitch lead climbing skills on natural surfaces
SISOCLN411A	Instruct lead climbing on single pitch natural surfaces
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment
SISOVTR301A	Perform vertical rescues

Group P - Climbing - Guide - Natural Surface - Multi Pitch - Lead	
SISOCLN406A	Apply multi pitch lead climbing skills on natural surfaces
SISOCLN407A	Establish belays for multi pitch climbing on natural surfaces
SISOCLN410A	Guide lead climbing activities on multi pitch natural surfaces
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues

Group S - Climbing - Instruct - Natural Surface - Multi Pitch - Lead		
SISOCLN406A	Apply multi pitch lead climbing skills on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN407A	Establish belays for multi pitch climbing on natural surfaces	
SISOCLN512A	Instruct lead climbing on multi pitch natural surfaces	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOVTR402A	Perform complex vertical rescues	





Cycle Touring

Cert 3

Group L - Cycle Touring - Guide - On-road		
SISOCYT201A	Select, set up and maintain a bike	
SISOCYT202A	Demonstrate basic cycling skills	
SISOCYT303A	Apply on-road cycling skills	
SISOCYT304A	Guide on-road cycle tours	
TLIH3002A	Plan and navigate routes	

Group Y - Cycle Touring - Guide – Overnight	
SISOCYT201A	Select, set up and maintain a bike
SISOCYT202A	Demonstrate basic cycling skills
SISOCYT303A	Apply on-road cycling skills
SISOCYT304A	Guide on-road cycle tours
SISOCYT405A	Apply overnight cycle touring skills
SISOCYT406A	Guide overnight and extended cycle tours
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment
SISOOPS202A	Use and maintain a temporary or overnight site
TLIH3002A	Plan and navigate routes

Group Z - Cycle	Group Z - Cycle Touring - Instructor	
SISOCYT201A	Select, set up and maintain a bike	
SISOCYT202A	Demonstrate basic cycling skills	
SISOCYT303A	Apply on-road cycling skills	
SISOCYT304A	Guide on-road cycle tours	
SISOCYT405A	Apply overnight cycle touring skills	
SISOCYT406A	Guide overnight and extended cycle tours	
SISOCYT407A	Instruct cycle touring skills	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOOPS202A	Use and maintain a temporary or overnight site	
TLIH3002A	Plan and navigate routes	





Kayaking

Cert 3

Group V - Kayaking - Guide - Flat Water		
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues	
SISOKYK302A	Apply kayaking skills	
SISOKYK304A	Guide kayaking trips on flat and undemanding water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	

Group W - Kayaking - Guide - White Water Grade 2		
SISOKYK303A	Apply inland kayaking skills on Grade 2 water	
SISOKYK305A	Guide kayaking trips on Grade 2 water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries	

Group AK - Kayaking - Instruct - Flat Water	
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues
SISOKYK302A	Apply kayaking skills
SISOKYK407A	Instruct kayaking skills on flat and undemanding water
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment

Group AI - Kayaking - Guide - White Water Grade 2		
	Apply inland kayaking skills on Grade 2 water	
SISOKYK305A	Guide kayaking trips on Grade 2 water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries	

Group AL - Kayaking - Instruct - White Water Grade 2		
SISOKYK303A	Apply inland kayaking skills on Grade 2 water	
SISOKYK408A	Instruct kayaking skills on Grade 2 water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries	





Group AJ - Kayaking - Guide - White Water Grade 3		
SISOKYK406A	Demonstrate inland kayaking skills on Grade 3 water	
SISOKYK409A	Guide kayaking trips on Grade 3 water	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR403A	Perform complex white water rescues and recoveries	

Group W - Kayaking - Instruct - White Water Grade 2		
SISOKYK303A	Apply inland kayaking skills on Grade 2 water	
SISOKYK408A	Instruct kayaking skills on Grade 2 water	
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR302A	Demonstrate white water rescues and recoveries	

Group V - Kayaking - Guide - White Water Grade 3		
SISOKYK406A	Demonstrate inland kayaking skills on Grade 3 water	
SISOKYK409A	Guide kayaking trips on Grade 3 water	
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermendiate environment	
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water	
SISOWWR403A	Perform complex white water rescues and recoveries	

Group X - Kayaking - Instruct - White Water Grade 3	
SISOKYK406A	Demonstrate inland kayaking skills on Grade 3 water
SISOKYK510A	Instruct kayaking skills on Grade 3 water
SISONAV302A	Apply navigational skills in an intermediate environment
SISOWWR201A	Demonstrate self rescue skills in white water
SISOWWR403A	Perform complex white water rescues and recoveries

Mountain Biking

Group X - Mountain Biking - Guide	
SISOCYT202A	Demonstrate basic cycling skills
SISOMBK201A	Demonstrate basic off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK302A	Apply advanced off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK303A	Guide off-road cycle tours
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment





Cert 4

Group AM - Mountain Biking - Guide	
SISOCYT202A	Demonstrate basic cycling skills
SISOMBK201A	Demonstrate basic off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK302A	Apply advanced off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK303A	Guide off-road cycle tours
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment

Group AN - Mountain Biking - Instruct	
SISOCYT202A	Demonstrate basic cycling skills
SISOMBK201A	Demonstrate basic off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK302A	Apply advanced off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK404A	Instruct off-road cycling skills
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment

Diploma

Group Y - Mountain Biking - Instruct	
SISOCYT202A	Demonstrate basic cycling skills
SISOMBK201A	Demonstrate basic off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK302A	Apply advanced off-road cycling skills
SISOMBK404A	Instruct off-road cycling skills
SISONAV201A	Demonstrate navigation skills in a controlled environment

Sea Kayaking

Group AT - Sea Kayaking - Guide - Easy to Moderate Conditions	
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues
SISOKYS302A	Demonstrate sea kayaking skills
SISOKYS303A	Guide sea kayaking trips in easy to moderate conditions
SISOKYS406A	Plan and navigate a sea kayaking inshore passage
SISOOPS303A	Interpret weather for marine environments





Group AU - Sea Kayaking - Instruct - Easy to Moderate Conditions	
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues
SISOKYS302A	Demonstrate sea kayaking skills
SISOKYS406A	Plan and navigate a sea kayaking inshore passage
SISOKYS407A	Instruct sea kayaking in easy to moderate conditions
SISOOPS303A	Interpret weather for marine environments

Group AD - Sea Kayaking - Guide - Moderate to Difficult Conditions	
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues
SISOKYS304A	Demonstrate sea kayaking skills in moderate to difficult conditions
SISOKYS408A	Guide sea kayaking trips in moderate to difficult conditions
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment
SISOOPS303A	Interpret weather for marine environments

Group AE - Sea Kayaking - Instruct - Moderate to Difficult Conditions	
PUAOPE002B	Operate communications systems and equipment
SISOCNE202A	Perform deep water rescues
SISOKYS304A	Demonstrate sea kayaking skills in moderate to difficult conditions
SISOKYS409A	Instruct sea kayaking in moderate to difficult conditions
SISONAV302A	Apply navigation skills in an intermediate environment
SISOOPS303A	Interpret weather for marine environments

Snorkelling

Cert 3

Group AF - Snorkelling - Guide	
SISCAQU202A	Perform basic water rescues
SISOSNK201A	Demonstrate snorkelling activities
SISOSNK302A	Guide snorkelling

Group AAA - Snorkelling - Instruct	
SISCAQU202A	Perform basic water rescues
SISOSNK201A	Demonstrate snorkelling activities
SISOSNK403A	Instruct snorkelling skills